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January 12, 2010

To: Toronto Preservation Board

From: Toronto and East York Community Council

Subject: Heritage Designation — Maclean House (7 Austin Terrace)

Recommendations:

The Toronto and East York Community Council:

1. submitted to City Council without recommendation the matter of Heritage

Designation for Maclean House (7 Austin Terrace); and
2. requested the Toronto Preservation Board, following its meeting to be held on

January 21, 2010, to forward its recommendation(s) regarding the Heritage
Designation for 7 Austin Terrace directly to City Council for its meeting on
January 26 and 27, 2010, for consideration with Toronto and East York Community
Council Iltem TE30.96.

Background:
The Toronto and East York Community Council on January 12, 2010, considered a letter

(January 11, 2010) from Councillor Joe Mihevc, Ward 21, St. Paul's respecting the issue of a
heritage designation for Maclean House (7 Austin Terrace).
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Sent to: Toronto Preservation Board
Mary MacDonald, Acting Manager, Heritage Preservation Services
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